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From: Kothur, Bheem

To: "greynolds@wrijax.com"

Cc: Eldredge, Susan F.; Tripp, Anthony; Mayberry, Eric
Subject: FW: Send data from MFP-07182301 12/20/2013 13:30
Date: Friday, December 20, 2013 3:22:08 PM
Attachments: DOC122013-12202013133038.pdf

Hello Greg,

| have received and reviewed the Attached Used Oil Processing Facility Revised Closure Cost Estimates for the
Year 2014.

Please update the financial Assurance for this approved amount of $111,338.06 on or before May 1, 2014.

If you have any questions with this approval, please let me know.

Also, please contact Susan Eldredge in solid Waste Section to update the FA.
Susan Eldredge Contact Information: Tel: 850-245-8740; E-Mail: susan.eldredge@dep.state.fl.us;

Thanks.
Bheem
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Bob Martinez Center 2600 Blair Stone Road o Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Slosing Cosl Estinete Form

Incorporated in Rule 62-710.800(6)(b)

Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Form

Date: Dec 1 6’ 2013 Date of DEP Approval: (DEP use only)
[¢] ] " o v "

|. GENERAL INFORMATION: Latitude: 90 1949" | ongituge: 18°3725”  £pa 1D Number. FLR000069062

Facility Name: Water Recovery, LLC Permit Number: 79677HO07

Eaciiity Address: 1819 Albert Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202
1819 Albert Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202

Contact Person’s Name: Gregory Reynolds
greynolds@wrijax.com

Mailing Address:

904-475-9320
904-475-9449

Phone Number:

E-mail: Fax Number;
Il. TYPE OF FINANCIAL ASSURANCE DOCUMENT (Check Type)
Letter of Credit* Performance Bond* X Guarantee Bond* *Indicate mechanisms that
require use of a Standby
Insurance Certificate Financial Test Trust Fund Agreement Trust Fund Agreement

lll. ESTIMATE ADJUSTMENT: (check and use either box a or b, below)

Rule 62-710.800(6)(c), Florida Administrative Code, sets forth the method of annual cost estimate adjustment.
Cost estimates may be adjusted by using an inflation factor or by recalculating the maximum costs of closing in
current dollars. Estimates are due annually between January 1 and March 1. Select one of the methods

of cost estimate adjustment below.

@ (a) Inflation Factor Adjustment

Inflation adjustment using an inflation factor may only be made when a Department approved closing cost estimate exists
and no changes have occurred in the facility operation which would necessitate modification to the closure plan. The
inflation factor is derived from the most recent Implicit Price Deflator for Gross National Product published by the U.S.
Department of Commerce in its survey of Current Business. The inflation factor is the result of dividing the latest published
annual Deflator by the Deflator for the previous year. The inflation factor may also be obtained from the Solid Waste
Financial Coordinator at (850) 245-8732 or be found online at http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/swit/

This adjustment is based on the Department approved closing cost estimate dated:

109,476.96 X 1.017 - 111,338.06
Latest DEP approved Current Year Inflation Adjusted
Closing Cost Estimate Inflation Factor Annual Closing Cost Estimate

Signature: % %{/Zﬂ-—m\ Phone: 904-475-9320

Gn{g Reyr{olds, V.P., Gen. Mgr. .. greynolds@wrijax.com

Name and Title:

If you have questions concerning this form, please contact the Used Oil Permitting Coordinator at the address below, by
phone at (850) 245-8781, or by e-mail at: Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us

Please mail this completed cost estimate to: Please e-mail or mail a copy of the cost estimate to:

Used Oil Permitting Coordinator Solid.Waste.Financial.Coordinator@dep.statﬁ‘lfﬂsc‘ EIVED
Florida Department of Environmental Protection or SO RCRA

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4560 Solid Waste Financial Coordinator - FDEP .
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4565 DEC 20 2013

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
10f3 Hazardous Waste Regulation









